City of Albuquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

September 17, 1992

Victor GChavez
Chavez-Grieves Engineering

4600 Montgomery NE Building C #101
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR EVERREADY OIL FUELING STATION
| (E16-D1A) ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 8/31/92.

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Based on the information provided in your August 31, 1992 submittal, Engineer
Certification for the above referenced site is acceptable.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

lorni f-Vptora
Bernie J. Montoya, CE
Engineering Assistant

BJM/d1/WPHYD/3614

xc: Alan Martinez
File

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E. ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500
Assistant Director Public Works



‘ lity of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

June 2, 1992

Victor Chavez, P.E.
Chavez—-Grieves Consulting Engineers

4600-C Montgomery Boulevard, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR EVER READY OIL
(E-16/D1A) ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED MAY 11, 1992

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Based on the information provided on your submittal of May 14, 1992, thé above
referenced plan is approved for Building Permit.

Please be advised that prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer's |
Certification per the DPM guidelines will be required. Also, we will require
concurrence from AMAFCA for the work done within their right-of-way.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at 768-2650.

Cordially,

Bernle J. ﬁéoya,

Engineering Assistant_

BJM/bs]
(WP+3334)
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E. ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500

Assistant Director Public Works
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2600 PROSPECT N.E. - ALBUQUERQUE, N.M,. B7107

m TELEPHONE {505) 884-2215

August 28, 1992

Mr. Bernie Montoya
PWD Hydrology
City of: Albuquerque

Re: Ever Ready 0Oil - Rundown to North Diversion Channel

Dear Bernie:

AMAFCA has inspected the subject rundown and accepts it as
complete. ' '

Sincerely,

AMAFCA

ohn Kelly
Field Engineer




